2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Student Art Awards: Honorable Mentions

Contents

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Student Art Awards: Honorable Mentions	1
Hawaiʻi Island	3
Kealakehe High School	3
Parker School	3
Kaua'i	4
Hawaii Technology Academy - Lihue Campus	4
Island School	4
Kawaikini New Century PCS	4
Maui	5
Henry Perrine Baldwin High School	5
Seabury Hall School	5
Oʻahu	6
Assets High School	6
Governor Wallace R Farrington High School	6
Hawaiʻi Baptist Academy	7
Hawaiʻi Baptist Academy Middle School	7
Henry J Kaiser High School	7
Highlands Intermediate School	7
ʻlolani School	7
Island Pacific Academy	8
James B Castle High School	9
Kalaheo High School	9
Kamehameha Schools Kapālama	11
Kapolei High School	13
La Pietra-Hawaii School For Girls	13
Le Jardin Academy	13
Leilehua High School	13
Maryknoll High School	15

Mid-Pacific Institute	15
Mililani High School	16
Mililani Middle School	19
Moanalua High School	19
Niu Valley Middle School	19
President Theodore Roosevelt High School	20
Punahou School	21
St Andrew's Schools	22
University Laboratory School	23
Waialua High & Intermediate School	25
Wai'anae High School	25
Washington Middle School	25
Home School Institution	25

Hawai'i Island

Kealakehe High School

Student: Ryan Broennimann, Grade 10 Student: Sophie McIvor, Grade 11 Category: Painting, Title: Waterfalling Category: Painting, Title: Citrus x Sinesis

Educator: Ann Zamber Educator: Ann Zamber

Student: Cesar Mejia, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: The woman

Educator: Ann Zamber

Educator: Heidi Buscher

Parker School

Educator: Heidi Buscher

Student: Rovi Ashley Afaga, Grade 12 Student: Mana Kowardy, Grade 10
Category: Digital Art, Title: Ability To Take Steps Category: Digital Art, Title: Pulled Away

Substitution of the substi

ack Educator: Heidi Buscher

Student: Skye Moore, Grade 10

Student: Acacia Blyth, Grade 11 Category: Digital Art, Title: Astrologer's Study

Category: Sculpture, Title: Hybrid Hubris Head Educator: Heidi Buscher

Student: Acacia Blyth, Grade 11 Student: Skye Moore, Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Water Category: Digital Art, Title: Dilapidated Temple

Colored Monstera Educator: Heidi Buscher
Educator: Heidi Buscher

Student: Skye Moore, Grade 10

Student: Mika Groode, Grade 11 Category: Digital Art, Title: Kingdom in the

Category: Digital Art, Title: misunderstood Clouds

Educator: Heidi Buscher Educator: Heidi Buscher

Student: Ramsey Hauanio, Grade 12 Student: Taylor - Lynn Reyes, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Suburban Space Category: Digital Art, Title: No Identity Found

Educator: Heidi Buscher Educator: Heidi Buscher

Student: Rose Kirk-Landry, Grade 11 Student: Riley Sojot, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Frilly Category: Photography, Title: Hiding Behind

Fragments your Insecurities

Educator: Heidi Buscher Educator: Heidi Buscher

Kaua'i

Hawaii Technology Academy - Lihue Campus

Student: Leilani Kass, Grade 11

Category: Film & Animation, Title: 9 Lives

Award: Honorable Mention

Educator: Jill Weiner

Island School

Student: Reyn Wells, Grade 12

Category: Painting, Title: Sleeping Giant

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Penny Nichols

Kawaikini New Century PCS

Student: Daniel ('Ekolu) Martinez III, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Slowly Slipping Away

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Deatri Nakea

Maui

Henry Perrine Baldwin High School

Student: Zander Ribao, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Skull &

Feathers

Award: Honorable Mention

Educator: Zach Hale

Student: Santana Sebastian, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Don Nelson

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Roselani Aiwohi

Seabury Hall School

Student: Avery Ardoin, Grade 11
Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Miscommunication

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Wendy Romanchak

Student: Iona Asher, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Hand

Holding Crystal Orb

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Lenda McGehee

Student: Isabel Farwig, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: Bully Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Lenda McGehee

Student: Zella Kofron, Grade 10

Category: Painting, Title: A view of West Maui

from my window

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Lenda McGehee

Student: Peyton Mabbutt, Grade 10

Category: Painting, Title: I've Stopped Orbitting

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Wendy Romanchak

Student: Thi Mevis-Teuber, Grade 11

Category: Painting, Title: Meha Road (Lonely

Road)

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Wendy Romanchak

Student: Thi Mevis-Teuber, Grade 11 Category: Painting, Title: Beautiful, from a

Distance

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Wendy Romanchak

Student: Kayla Ratte', Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: cradling

the earth

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Lenda McGehee

Student: Marissa Tasaki, Grade 12

Category: Painting, Title: Dim Sum With Gung

Gung

Award: Honorable Mention Educator: Wendy Romanchak

O'ahu

Assets High School

Student: Sydney Wilson, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: Sunflower

Educator: Mark Maresca

Governor Wallace R Farrington High School

Student: Ashley Barrientos, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Passion in Action

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Jorrel Calzo, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Lock it Up

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Jorrel Calzo, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Reflecycle

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Jiarong Chi, Grade 9

Category: Photography, Title: Staircase

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Dylan Dacanay, Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Shame

Educator: Hazel Ito

Student: Dylan Dacanay, Grade 10 Category: Painting, Title: Skull

Educator: Hazel Ito

Student: Kyle Delosantos, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: The of the Water

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Hoang Ho, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: My Way of

Onggi Showdown
Educator: Hazel Ito

Student: Hoang Ho, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Cock-Fighting

Educator: Hazel Ito

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Ivan Ibera, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Drip Drip

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Merydhol Joy James, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Karabasa

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Gwen Johnson, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Sleep With Me

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Rhea Jazelle Mateo, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Feelings Through

Color

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Yvrille Gloraynne Olonan, Grade 11 Category: Architecture & Industrial Design,

Title: STEM Housing Project Educator: Vanessa Attardo

Student: Ranjiv Padron, Grade 12 Category: Comic Art, Title: Man, I Hate

Demsam!

Educator: Hazel Ito

Student: Frank Palacios, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: The distant sunset

Educator: Vanessa Attardo

Student: Noah Pascua, Grade 10 Category: Digital Art, Title: Addicted

Educator: Vanessa Attardo

Student: Rovielyn Faith Piso, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Mellow Waves

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Hawai'i Baptist Academy

Student: Kalena Canionero, Grade 10 Category: Comic Art, Title: Fighting Debt

Educator: Garrett Omoto

Student: Arielle Cook, Grade 12 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Incomplete

Educator: Patricia Ota

Hawai'i Baptist Academy Middle School

Student: Kyle Kumasaka, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Tako and Ink

Educator: Garrett Omoto

Henry J Kaiser High School

Student: Ayu Sumayasa, Grade 9 Category: Painting, Title: Grounded

Educator: Doug Lung

Highlands Intermediate School

Student: Samantha Galeria, Grade 8

Category: Painting, Title: Burst of Crownflowers

Educator: William Ching

'Iolani School

Student: Nina Chang, Grade 11

Category: Fashion, Title: Selling Yourself

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Miley Cox, Grade 10

Category: Fashion, Title: Tattered Legacies

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Jess Cruz, Grade 12

Category: Film & Animation, Title: Memory's

Roar

Educator: Risa Beer

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Rovi Tulonghari, Grade 9 Category: Photography, Title: Goat

Educator: Aljon Tacata

Student: Megan Monico, Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Still Life

Educator: Garrett Omoto

Student: Cameron Pien, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: Vessels

Educator: Garrett Omoto

Student: Megan Egbert, Grade 10

Category: Fashion, Title: Throw Caution to the

Wind

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Megan Egbert, Grade 10

Category: Fashion, Title: Through Your Point of

View

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Evan Endo, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Portrait

Educator: Alison Uyehara Ngo

Student: Lexi Fujita, Grade 12 Category: Fashion, Title: Bare Bone

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Cole Ide, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Roads

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Rylie Jose, Grade 11

Category: Digital Art, Title: Interpretive

Narrative

Educator: Janis Furuya

Student: Rylie Jose, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Monster

Homes

Educator: Janis Furuya

Student: Min Kuk Kim, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: Gaze

Educator: Jaiwon Lee

Student: Kiara Koike, Grade 11 Category: Fashion, Title: A Tight Fit

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Keenan Lam, Grade 11 Category: Sculpture, Title: Fuel water

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Sherbie Lam, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Nature in Our Hands

Educator: Alison Uyehara Ngo

Student: Alia Langevin, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Pastime

Island Pacific Academy

Student: Jolie Schreiber, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: They're

watching

Educator: Jene Komine

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Educator: Janis Furuya Student: Silvia Li, Grade 9

Category: Photography, Title: Young flower

Educator: Alison Uyehara Ngo

Student: Xinyi Lyu, Grade 12

Category: Fashion, Title: Pandemic Panic

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Xinyi Lyu, Grade 12

Category: Sculpture, Title: Organ Market

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Tristan Martinez, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Before I Go

Educator: Alison Uyehara Ngo

Student: Rayla Okasaki, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Self-

portrait in Chalk Pastel Educator: Janis Furuya

Student: Tessa Onaga, Grade 12 Category: Sculpture, Title: Haloa

Educator: Evan Tottori

Student: Mia Shepard, Grade 11

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Fractured

Educator: Evan Tottori

Student: Kacy Uyeno, Grade 8

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Childhood

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Aiko Yamashiroya, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Garden of Thread

Educator: Holly Chung

Student: Kiana Vasilash, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Metamorphosis

Educator: Jene Komine

James B Castle High School

Student: Leila Gaspar, Grade 10 Student: Natalia Obatay, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Midnight Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Hydro

Forest flask

Educator: Casilda Rippard Educator: Casilda Rippard

Student: Angelina Gonzalez-Keola, Grade 12 Student: Robin Yost, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Surreal Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Heart

Portrait Eyes

Educator: Casilda Rippard Educator: Casilda Rippard

Student: Nami Miller, Grade 12 Student: D'Juan Farmer, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Hellish Night Category: Digital Art, Title: Reflective Isolation

Educator: Casilda Rippard Educator: garret kojima

Student: Crisha Marie Navalta, Grade 12 Student: Mitchell Togiai, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Monochrome Category: Photography, Title: Merry Melancholy

Self-portrait Educator: Oscar Ramiscal

Kalaheo High School

Educator: Casilda Rippard

Student: Kailee Harada, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Sweet Sixteen Student: Cadence Wisniewski, Grade 11

Educator: Jodie Chock Category: Photography, Title: Ever-Changing

World

Category: Photography, Title: Chaos in Beauty

Student: Isabella Kobiljak, Grade 11 Educator: Wai Chung Wong

Educator: Wai Chung Wong Student: Ashlee Gallardo, Grade 10

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Space Girl

Student: Tiana Kong, Grade 12 Educator: James Mosher

Category: Photography, Title: Mother Nature

Educator: Wai Chung Wong

Student: Sofia Garcia, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Her

Student: Azrielle Rosa, Grade 12 World

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Fortune Educator: James Mosher

Educator: Jodie Chock Student: Sofia Garcia, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: A Kiss

Student: Claire Williams, Grade 11 Farewell

Category: Jewelry, Title: When the light hits, it Educator: James Mosher

shines

Educator: Tara Gumapac Student: Riley Kameoka, Grade 12

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Tellers Curse

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Overgrown

History

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Anson Lucero-Lee, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Anson

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Yu An Ma, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Reflections

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Yu An Ma, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Gaze

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Yu An Ma, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: If

Memory Was a Place Educator: James Mosher

Student: Ryo Naiki, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Ariga-toad

Educator: Van Tran-Trimner

Student: Ryo Naiki, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Koi Wonder

Educator: Van Tran-Trimner

Student: Ryo Naiki, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Packed Stream

Educator: Van Tran-Trimner

Student: Dane Nishizaki, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Brother

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Dane Nishizaki, Grade 12 Category: Comic Art, Title: Terrible Man

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Iris Onoyama, Grade 12 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Florescence

Educator: James Mosher

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Rinka Oseto, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Harmony

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Rinka Oseto, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: What are

You Looking At?

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Julia Rivers, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: I Can't Escape

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Julia Rivers, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Sweet

Dreams

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Scarlet Rucilez, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Baby Tooth

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Taylor Shimamura, Grade 9

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: A Sailors

"Paradise"

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Leona Stremick, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Staircase

to Her

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Leona Stremick, Grade 11 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Hanabatah Days

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Tifany Subramaniam, Grade 11 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Mary

Jane

Educator: James Mosher

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Riko Yamaki, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Blue Toxic

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Ren Young, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Hallway

Educator: Van Tran-Trimner

Student: Anna Terada, Grade 12

Educator: James Mosher

Student: Arisa Sumida, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Before

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: STAY

Heaven

Kamehameha Schools Kapālama

Student: Shawn Araki, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Little Laborer

Educator: Spencer Freitas

Student: Selah Asano, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Hawaiian

Quilt Slab Box

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Shalem Asano, Grade 11

Category: Printmaking, Title: Just a Dream

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Kai Malie Baker, Grade 12

Category: Printmaking, Title: Portrait of Fletcher

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Kai Malie Baker, Grade 12

Category: Printmaking, Title: Ghostly Figures

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Kai Malie Baker, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Mouf

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Daisy Figueira, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: "Stuck in the

Standard"

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Daisy Figueira, Grade 12 Category: Design, Title: Pledge to Me

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Educator: Spencer Freitas

Student: Daisy Figueira, Grade 12 Category: Jewelry, Title: Aumakua

Educator: Ashley Shumbo

Student: Daisy Figueira, Grade 12

Category: Painting, Title: Warm Decembers

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Keira Ho, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Chaotic Good

Educator: Don Harvey

Student: Taliga Hunt, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Portrait

Educator: Spencer Freitas

Student: Jada Lee, Grade 12

Category: Painting, Title: The Sun Will Rise

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Korie Lee, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: mother

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Jenna Lingenbrink, Grade 9

Category: Painting, Title: The Richest Man Alive

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Shanyn Lopes, Grade 11

Category: Painting, Title: Around Colorado

Educator: Boz Schurr Educator: Reid Shigezawa

Student: Emily Loscalzo, Grade 12 Category: Printmaking, Title: Paths

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Chloe Martin-Blevins, Grade 11
Category: Printmaking, Title: Catch and Release

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Cameron McGough, Grade 11 Category: Printmaking, Title: My Little Bear

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Jordyn Nishimura, Grade 11 Category: Printmaking, Title: "Holo I ke Kai"

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Maya Pacarro, Grade 11
Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Kunuiakea Stadium Educator: Peter Cole

Student: Leanna Paik, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Fiery Phoenix

Educator: Ashley Shumbo

Student: Keira Pang, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Summertime Dog Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Blade Paragas, Grade 11 Category: Painting, Title: Blade's World

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Mahealani Plunkett, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Papalani

Educator: Don Harvey

Student: Mahealani Plunkett, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Tea for Two

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Mahealani Plunkett, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Mauka

Educator: Don Harvey

Student: Chaseton Ponteras, Grade 11 Category: Design, Title: Wahiawa Forever

Educator: Spencer Freitas

Student: Zachary Quemado, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Cephaloplate

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Zachary Quemado, Grade 12 Category: Digital Art, Title: Upward Buildings

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Zachary Quemado, Grade 12 Category: Digital Art, Title: Midnight Aurora

Educator: Boz Schurr

Student: Zachary Quemado, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Cracked

Educator: Don Harvey

Student: Bella Steinke, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Tree

Educator: Peter Cole

Student: Bella Steinke, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Fist

Educator: Peter Cole

Student: Bella Steinke, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Konia

Hall

Educator: Peter Cole

Student: Bella Steinke, Grade 12

Category: Painting, Title: Oahu's Landmark

Educator: Peter Cole

Student: Bella Steinke, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Ming Jar

Educator: Vince Hazen

Student: Kaimi Terada, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Rusting Away

Educator: Ualani Davis

Student: Nalani Wooton, Grade 11 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Luster

Lantern

Educator: Don Harvey

Kapolei High School

Student: Pacey Halemano, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Their Embers

Educator: John Michael Manglallan

Student: Holly Underwood, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: Moonlight Night Educator: John Michael Manglallan

La Pietra-Hawaii School For Girls

Student: Olivia Butterfly Rodriguez, Grade 10 Category: Painting, Title: Pond of Dancing Lilies

Educator: Morgan Kelly

Le Jardin Academy

Student: Gwenivere Burvall, Grade 12

Category: Painting, Title: technology: life and

death

Educator: Amy Manso

Student: Trinity Sinclair, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Sunset

Photography

Educator: Amy Manso

Leilehua High School

Student: Kahealani Aleviado, Grade 11 Category: Mixed Media, Title: Damaged

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Jaden Bartolome, Grade 10 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Life Times Never Stopped the Child Shining In You

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Anthony Bia-Contreras, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Apple#36

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Seth Briones, Grade 9

Category: Photography, Title: A Bowl of Water

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Reimart Bumanglag, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Two Faced

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Jett Castillo, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Undiscovered

Feelings

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

Student: Tiffany Olivia Castillo, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Balloon Boy

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Lindsay Chincio, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Already Gone

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Lindsay Chincio, Grade 11 Category: Mixed Media, Title: Silenced

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Jocelynn Crighton, Grade 10

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Depths of the

Mind

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Jaylyn Dangaran, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Objects in the

Mirror

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Blaze-Allen Faria, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Internal Warfare

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Hailey Fulks, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Happy Place

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Olyvia Galaviz, Grade 9 Category: Photography, Title: Ramen

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Zoee Herrera, Grade 11
Category: Photography, Title: Curiosity

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Dynestee-Marie Kanae-Huihui, Grade

12

Category: Photography, Title: Deven

Educator: Keith Sasada

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Dynestee-Marie Kanae-Huihui, Grade

12

Category: Photography, Title: Manaleo

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Reyla-Lyn Macatbag, Grade 10 Category: Mixed Media, Title: In Pieces

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Reyla-Lyn Macatbag, Grade 10 Category: Mixed Media, Title: Self-Destruction

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Khaira Magana, Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Just Give

Us Two Weeks

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Khaylene Magana, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: 8 p.m. Fun

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Khaylene Magana, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Picnic at Dawn

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Khaylene Magana, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Serving the Pua'a

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Erin Murphy, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Otherworldly

Educator: Keith Sasada

Student: Rheyna Lynn Nartatez, Grade 11 Category: Mixed Media, Title: The Women's

Reality of Life

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Mikayla Olivas, Grade 10 Category: Mixed Media, Title: Melodic

Daydream

Educator: Brandy Fogarty

Student: Preston Raymond, Grade 12

Category: Art Portfolio, Title: Living A Micro Life

Maryknoll High School

Student: Nayeon Gil, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Phono Sapiens

Educator: Michelle Corpus

Mid-Pacific Institute

Student: Matteo Bogdanoff, Grade 11

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Skating Duck

Educator: Daven Hee

Student: caitlyn chang, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: pointy

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Landon Cheung, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: University

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: jordan clifford, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Gotcha'

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Maya Copeland, Grade 11 Category: Mixed Media, Title: Focus

Educator: Jill Johnson

Student: Parker Flores, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Empty Bakken

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Justin Fukuroda, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Power Punch

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: coen goeas, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: AC Rooms

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Alex Haugaard, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Stairs of Yin and

Yang

Educator: Alison Beste

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Educator:

Student: Nainoa Hayashi, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Channel's

Donuts

Educator: Daven Hee

Student: Krystta Horita, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: Seeping In

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Rielan Hung, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Mystery Man

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: James Kaminer, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Hanging In the

Rain

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Tyler Kawamoto, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Broken Islands

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Taryn Koza, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Marching Ants

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Taryn Koza, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: U-Turn

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Taryn Koza, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Fly on a Bench

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Riley Kozuma, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Haleakala

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Riley Kozuma, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Mauna Loa

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Noah Kubo, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: The Arcade

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Ryan Lee, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Mirroring the

World

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Fisher Migita, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: Pipe

Educator: Alison Beste

Mililani High School

Student: Logan Agpaoa, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Flood of Plants

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Jaiden Joseph Arreola, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Green Snake

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Jaiden Joseph Arreola, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Ignis

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Aiden John Ben-Rajab, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Petrichor

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Sasha Borges, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Happy

Educator: Britney Kam

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Fisher Migita, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: White Rainbow

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Luke Perrin, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: OH NO

Roboto

Educator: Daven Hee

Student: Melsum Ratto, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Shipwreck

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Jayse Uemura, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Inside a Bee Hive

Educator: Alison Beste

Student: Helena Winchester, Grade 11 Category: Digital Art, Title: Illuminated

Educator: Meeka Fontaine

Student: Ryder Brown, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Leaf Yessah

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Ryder Brown, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Red Lights and

Sun Lights

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Ryder Brown, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: HI biscus

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Cassie Chong, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: One Moment

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Gwenyth Claro, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Isolation

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Emily Echavaria, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Field of

Sunflowers

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Emily Echavaria, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: The Perfect Fit

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kaiya Endo, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: The Man at

Ghirardelli

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Roberto Espinoza, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: The Infapool

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Annelise Fidelibus, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: enclosed

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Austi Furuta, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: Peace

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Elizabeth Gresham, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Homeless on

Halloween

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Elizabeth Gresham, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Whaaaa!

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Chauney Joines, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Photography

pictures

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kaimana Kaluhiokalani, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Beautiful Golden

Light

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: dakota kam, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Brother Dearest

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Sierra Kaneshiro, Grade 9

Category: Photography, Title: Majestic Forest

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kaili Kido-Anzai, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: The moon

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kaili Kido-Anzai, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: Stars

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kaili Kido-Anzai, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: Sleeping

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kyra Kim, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Frustrating times

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Tyler Komoda, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: popeyes biscuit

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Ava Maclachlan, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Sandy Roads

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Orien Mahelona, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Horizon

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Orien Mahelona, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Life Is Beautiful

Educator: Britney Kam

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

Student: Chloe Martin, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Look Into My Eyes

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Chloe Martin, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Graduation in

Hawaii

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Trevin Matsuba, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Mother Nature

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Amanda Matsushima, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Plumeria Benoa

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Amanda Matsushima, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Hotel Sunset

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Jelene Mejia, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Peace

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Jelene Mejia, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Vida

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Raphael Nacapuy, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Night Light

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Joanna Nakasone, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Ko olau Mountain

Range

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Joanna Nakasone, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Some Powerful

Stretching

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Simeon Nau, Grade 11

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Category: Photography, Title: The Road That

Never Ends

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Simeon Nau, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Uncle Can Bomb

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Chase Okamura, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Iced

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Paige Pa'aluhi, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Excitement

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Parker Patterson, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Pretty Bird

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kalena Rego, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: Horns Up

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Myla Samante, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: splash

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: summer shook, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Emotions

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Dylan Stone, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Flying Action

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Dylan Stone, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Father and Son

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Taylor Stone, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Crow on a

streetlamp

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: joshua sugai, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: water fountain

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Micah Swangel, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Death Stare

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Chelsey Takayama, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Hazy Waves

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Jared Saifer Toledo, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: Through the

Abyss

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Kade Tremayne, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Watering the

Plants

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Mariko Yonemura, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: Alone With a

Crowd

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: Keenan Yoshizawa, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Into the Woods

Educator: Britney Kam

Student: tanner zane, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Serenity

Educator: Britney Kam

Mililani Middle School

Student: Mia Pascua, Grade 8

Category: Photography, Title: Lincoln Memorial

Educator: Erin Ishikawa

Moanalua High School

Student: Camaron Inoue, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Sound of the Pound

Educator: Jeffrey Fujimoto

Student: Camaron Inoue, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Romanticism of Art

Educator: Jeffrey Fujimoto

Student: Alexandra Lee, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Soul Catcher

Educator: LeRoy Makekau

Student: Geanelle Dayla Ramirez, Grade 11 Category: Digital Art, Title: Riding on the Backs

of Giants

Educator: Jeffrey Fujimoto

Student: Geanelle Dayla Ramirez, Grade 11 Category: Digital Art, Title: Cough Drop

Educator: Jeffrey Fujimoto

Student: Geanelle Dayla Ramirez, Grade 11

Category: Digital Art, Title: Watching

Educator: Jeffrey Fujimoto

Niu Valley Middle School

Student: Dillon Hall, Grade 8

Category: Painting, Title: Alter Ego

Educator: Amanda Kim

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

President Theodore Roosevelt High School

Student: Ariel Adamson, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Beautiful and Free

Educator: LAURA YAMASHIROYA

Student: Nika Aguilar, Grade 12

Category: Art Portfolio, Title: Rediscovering Life

After Death

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Malina Buntin, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: A Coral

Seascape

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Jiaying Cao, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Control The

Emotion

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Jiaying Cao, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Trapped

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Jiaying Cao, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: The Components

of the Sky

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Jiaying Cao, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Firework

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Jingwen Chen, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Ink Danqing

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Jingwen Chen, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: The

Disappearing Great Wall Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Sarah Escorpeso, Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: swan

Educator: Dara Zakimi

Student: Hailey Facuri, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Paper Grid

Educator: Emma Kam

Student: Dylan Hall, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: photo Educator: LAURA YAMASHIROYA

Student: Bingcheng He, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: The lost of

success

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Bingcheng He, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Pretty Face not

Vase

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Student: Leon Hsu, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: The Temple Path

Educator: Emma Kam

Student: Isabella Huynh, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Stroke of Luck

Educator: LAURA YAMASHIROYA

Student: Christian Kwon, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Silhouette

Educator: LAURA YAMASHIROYA

Student: Tiffany Liang, Grade 12 Category: Digital Art, Title: Next Stop

Educator: Sara Tellio

Student: Tiffany Liang, Grade 12 Category: Digital Art, Title: Daydream Educator: Sara Tellio

Student: Tiffany Liang, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: Summer Haze

Educator: Sara Tellio

Student: Mandy Ruan, Grade 10

Category: Photography, Title: The Flame in Our

Hearts

Educator: LAURA YAMASHIROYA

Student: Motomi Schewe, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Stewart

Educator: Dara Zakimi

Student: Motomi Schewe, Grade 11 Category: Painting, Title: Medusa

Educator: Dara Zakimi

Student: Megan Uehara, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Forgetful

Educator: Dara Zakimi

Student: Yuxing Weng, Grade 11

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Light In The Eye

Educator: Emma Kam

Student: Siyan Zhu, Grade 12

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: The Legend of

The Kraken

Educator: Jamie Kumashiro

Punahou School

Student: Esther Chan, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Perspectives

Educator: Lara Cowell

Student: Grace Chang, Grade 11

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Purple

Educator: Peter Hansen

Student: Grace Chang, Grade 11

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Mandarin

Ducks and Lotuses Educator: Peter Hansen

Student: Maxwell Choi, Grade 8

Category: Film & Animation, Title: It Takes Two

Educator: Brianna Yarhouse

Student: Maxwell Choi, Grade 8

Category: Film & Animation, Title: Squid Sneeze

Educator: Brianna Yarhouse

Student: Maxwell Choi, Grade 8

Category: Comic Art, Title: Monster Mash

Educator: Anthony Lee

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Student: Ojoo Choi, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Some

Nerve

Educator: Aiden Jung

Student: Emma Crago, Grade 11

Category: Photography, Title: Tree Swallow

Educator: Chloe Thurston

Student: Joy Leung, Grade 12

Category: Mixed Media, Title: The Tactician

Educator: Wook Choi

Student: Isabella Liu, Grade 9

Category: Printmaking, Title: Hanging On By A

Fingertip

Educator: J Tollefson

Student: Isabella Liu, Grade 9

Category: Printmaking, Title: How Maui Snared

Kala

Educator: J Tollefson

Student: Malia Meredith, Grade 12

Category: Printmaking, Title: Blue Honey

Educator: J Tollefson Student: Isabella Steward, Grade 12

Student: Yzelle Messinger, Grade 12 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Self Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Imprisonment

Imprisoned

Educator: J Tollefson

my first language

Student: Isabella Steward, Grade 12

Educator: Joshua Tollefson

Student: Ava Pakravan, Grade 11 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Ice Cold

Category: Painting, Title: In fact, they are both Educator: J Tollefson

Educator: Jose Luis Andrade Student: Isabella Steward, Grade 12

Category: Art Portfolio, Title: LGBTQ+ Series

Student: Ava Pakravan, Grade 11 Educator: J Tollefson

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: My

Internal Battle Student: Ian Watanabe, Grade 12

Educator: Jose Luis Andrade Category: Digital Art, Title: The Promised Land

Student: Miya Peterson, Grade 11 (Free With Ads)

Educator: J Tollefson

Category: Painting, Title: Voices, Voices, Voices

Educator: Lara Cowell Student: Harley Wolters, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: The Outlier

Student: Kanani Seward, Grade 12 Educator: Lara Cowell Category: Painting, Title: Triptych

Educator: Ralph Pascucci Student: Harley Wolters, Grade 12

Category: Photography, Title: Levitate

Educator: Lara Cowell

St Andrew's Schools

Student: Linnea Berger, Grade 11
Category: Photography, Title: Rose Student: Nicole Jiang, Grade 8

Educator: Larry Prado Category: Photography, Title: Above the Clouds

Educator: Alethia Donathan

Category: Photography, Title: nature Student: Nicole Jiang, Grade 8

Educator: Larry Prado Category: Photography, Title: Honu o kai

Educator: Alethia Donathan

Student: Linnea Berger, Grade 11 Category: Photography, Title: red

Student: Linnea Berger, Grade 11

Educator: Larry Prado Student: Nicole Jiang, Grade 8

Category: Photography, Title: Something Blue

Student: Amanda Goo, Grade 10 Educator: Alethia Donathan Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Tiger

Educator: Larry Prado Student: Ariana Kaneda, Grade 12
Category: Photography, Title: Amber

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

Educator: Larry Prado

Student: Ariana Kaneda, Grade 12 Category: Photography, Title: Pillar

Educator: Larry Prado

Student: Ariella Lima, Grade 9

Category: Photography, Title: Pink + White

Educator: Larry Prado

School: St Andrew's Schools Student: Emily Morinaka, Grade 9

Category: Photography, Title: Leafy Green

Educator: Larry Prado

Student: Jirlynne Pekelo-Agpaoa, Grade 8 Category: Photography, Title: Ancestor Turtle

Educator: Alethia Donathan

Student: Lina Stuetz, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Stargazing

Educator: Larry Prado

Student: Anelalani Suapaia, Grade 8

Category: Photography, Title: Late Bloomer

Educator: Alethia Donathan

Student: Isabella Tomasa, Grade 8

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Sakura

wind

Educator: Alethia Donathan

University Laboratory School

Student: Natalie Choi, Grade 9

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Colors Of The

Wind

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Jenesis-faith Dela Cruz, Grade 10

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Yet I Grow Wings

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Chris Fang Yee, Grade 10

Category: Printmaking, Title: Kimmi Junniii

Unnni

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Chris Fang Yee, Grade 10

Category: Painting, Title: Kimu Jimmu Uoon?

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Rachel Hamada, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: At the Shore

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: An Ho, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Project:

Plushies

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Zachary Holm, Grade 12 Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Shinu

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Caylee Ishikawa, Grade 10 Category: Painting, Title: The Rapscallion

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Grace Kawaoka, Grade 11
Category: Painting, Title: Amber Petals

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Patrick Keane, Grade 10

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: There Is No

Meaning

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Kassidy Lee, Grade 12

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Urchin

Educator: Marisa Hamakawa

Student: Tyler Lee-Kobashigawa, Grade 11 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Endless

Spiral

Educator: Cassandra Tancinco

Student: Zoe Luo, Grade 8

Category: Mixed Media, Title: Cat-Tastrophy

Educator: Marci Franklin

Student: Charlotte Madin, Grade 8 Category: Mixed Media, Title: The Reef

Educator: Marci Franklin

Student: Noah Mirkay, Grade 10

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Gambit

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Sofia Nauwelaerts, Grade 10 Category: Sculpture, Title: REDACTED

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Daniel Pai, Grade 11

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Passing

Pastimes

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Tiara Kacie Patoc, Grade 12 Category: Fashion, Title: Vintage Nest

Educator: Marci Franklin

Student: Ace Perry, Grade 12

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: Summer

Ball

Educator: Cassandra Tancinco

Student: Aliya Quillopo, Grade 11 Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title:

Essentials

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Kainoa Rosenberg, Grade 9

2023 Hawai'i Regional Scholastic Art Awards

sfca.hawaii.gov

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Black Knight

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Kian Sanchez, Grade 10

Category: Sculpture, Title: Who Left The Faucet

Running?

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Amelia Smith, Grade 8

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: My

Grandma, Nonna

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Tai Sorenson, Grade 10

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: In The

Night

Educator: Cassandra Tancinco

Student: Shruthi Sudhakar, Grade 8

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: I Love U

Sanjay

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Kayla Tachibana, Grade 8

Category: Drawing & Illustration, Title: My

Beautiful Inspiration

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Thymon Terrado, Grade 9

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Pueo (Owl)

Educator: Douglas Doi

Student: Chaeley Bree Torcuato, Grade 9 Category: Mixed Media, Title: Monalika

Educator: Marci Franklin

Student: Presley Tripoli, Grade 12

Category: Digital Art, Title: A Moment in Time

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Tori Yamada, Grade 12 Category: Painting, Title: Gan Po Wen

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Student: Tyler Yokoyama, Grade 10 Category: Painting, Title: Cultured Foods

Educator: Ashley Katamoto

Waialua High & Intermediate School

Student: Ian Dobecki, Grade 11

Category: Ceramics & Glass, Title: Famine

Educator: Laurence Farrant

Wai'anae High School

Student: Sarah Walker, Grade 10 Category: Painting, Title: Uni Educator: Morning Williams

Washington Middle School

Student: Seoyeon Byun, Grade 7 Category: Painting, Title: The Dance

Educator: Jonathan Fong

Home School Institution

Student: Raphael Stark, Grade 10 Category: Photography, Title: caution

Educator: Georgine Stark